CLEAN ACRES AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS AREA SERVICE MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 2021 MTG

OPENING: MTG opened at 7PM with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer. Addicts read: The NA Service Paragraph, The 12 Traditions of NA, & the 12 Concepts of NA service. The secretary read the old biz from the previous month & the area service body reviewed & accepted the previous month's minutes.

TRUSTED SERVANTS: Area Chair Ian S, Area Co-Chair Lorenzo A, Secretary Heather B, Treasurer John H, RCM Harvey E, ALT RCM Eric M, H&I Co-Chair Talieb M, Literature Chair Kyle D, Public Relations Chair Ashley K, Public Relations Co-Chair Adam S, Unity Chair Deborah B, Unity Co-Chair Robin S, Policy Chair Tom D

TRUSTED SERVANTS ABSENT: Ian s, Area Chair

<u>OPEN POSITIONS:</u> Treasurer Co-Chair, Convention Rep, ALT Convention Rep, Policy Co-Chair, Literature Co-Chair

<u>HOME GROUPS PRESENT:</u> Footwork, For Addicts Only, Give It Away, Good Morning, How & Why it Works, H.O.W, JFT, KSQ Recovers 2, New Life, Recovery on the Hill, Saturday Night Solution, WAIT, Infectious Recovery, Freedom Bound in Downingtown, Spiritual Awakening [15 HG'S Present]

HOME GROUPS ABSENT: 12 Steps to Freedom, Conscious Contact, Drug Free in Dub-C, Easy Does It, Find & Feel the Freedom, focus, Free at Last, Good Orderly Direction, Gratefully NOT Dead, I Can't WE Can, Park it in Parkesburg, Stairway to Freedom, Sunday Steps, Surrender to Win, Tuesday Night, Wake up & Smell Recovery, WE Grow From the Darkness, Writing to Freedom, (18 HG'S Absent)

-SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS-

Area H&I

DATE: Dec 2021

CHAIR: FrankCO-CHAIR: Talieb MLITERATURE: Robert SSECRETARY: Heather B

MEMBERS IN ATTENDENCE: Heather, Trese, Robert S, Frank, Talieb M, Analise T, Kyle W, Claire (8

TOTAL MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE)

NEW VOTING MEMBERS: None

OPENED WITH: Serenity Prayer followed by, 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions, H&I Policy, & Old Business from previous subcommittee meeting.

REGIONAL BUSSINESS: SEE ATTACHED GREATER PHILADELPHIA REGIONAL H&I MINUTES

LITERATURE REPORT: We didn't place an order this month We have literature stamped & on hand as well as: H&I posters, area flyer, & regional MTG flyers for the panel leaders to take into the facilities to serve in place of MTG list. PLEASE get with Robert to pick up.

COMMITMENT REPORTS:

Gaudenzia: (Robert) 4/4 None Missed: All is well!

Malvern Monday Night: (Terse) 4/4 None Missed: The facility is experiencing a lot of AMA's right now ⊗

Malvern Wenesday Night: (Kyle Y Temporarily) 2/3 1 missed: 1 evening the speaker contacted the panel leader & communicated that he was exposed to covid 19, panel leader tried to find another speaker, but was not able to. Panel leader did communicate with the facility that we would not be in that evening. Can temporarily fill commitment until the end of February. New baby on the way & life is about to change!

RCA: (Analise T): 4/4 None missed: All is well! Everything is smooth sailing again back at RCA!

<u>NEW BUSSINESS:</u> H&I Flyer will be added to the minutes, PLEASE make announcements at home groups! We need to find another replacement for the Malvern Wed night presentation by the end of February. ANYONE who wants to get involved PLEASE reach out to any H&I member to see how to get involved! If we don't find a replacement will have to drop the facility from 2 meetings a week down to 1

MOTIONS: None

Nominations: None......H&I Co-Chair position is open.

Open Forum: Frank did speak to Malvern & their inpatient numbers are low right now, they also have a MTG 1 night out of the month while we are giving our presentation ... ALANON is doing there's. The facility said they will respect our decision about keeping the meeting twice or once a week. A member shared that all we need is 1 addict at an H&I presentation & right now we have somebody to temporarily cover the commitment & new members are getting involved with H&I. The consensus right now is to table the decision. Literature chair said that there are a few addicts at facilities requesting the triangle of self-obsession & self-acceptance pamphlets. In the past we have gotten a small amount of those IP's to take in to addicts. We also discussed telling the addicts to make a MTG when they leave treatment & grab some more in depth pamphlets there, in the meantime stick with the basics!

*UNTIL WE CAN MEET IN PERSON THE H&I Subcommittee will meet the 3rd SUN OF EACH MONTH ID# 275-856-6387 pw:123456

ANYONE INTERESTED IN THIS LIFESAVING SERVICE WORK PLEASE ATTEND OUR SUBCOMMITTEE MEETINGS! WE WOULD LOVE TO HAVE YOU INVOLVED!

H&I RSC DECEMBER 2021



Regional H&I Subcommittee Meeting on December 4-2021.

Open meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer, reading minutes from last month meeting, reading tradition of the month, reading twelve concepts, reading basic purpose from H&I handbook.

Areas in Attend

North/west Montco Downtown West/South/West South/Philly Pyramid of freedom

Admin Report: We have a few H&I Poster & Basic text on Hand it any AREAS is in need of them.

Areas Report

North/West: DRC commitment drop too many issues with the facility, Committee vote to hold off the meeting until 2022 and speaker with PR to do a presentation DRC meeting Thursday 7: pm to 8:00pm. Re-Entry-all meeting going well, Facility requesting another meeting day, Pyramid of Freedom is interested in hosting the additional day, Facility move to 2100 W Venango Street. H&I subcommittee to continue to meet at 10am every 3rd Saturday. Receive NA posters & Basic text from Regional and they along with pamphlets. NWA H&I meeting on the 3rd Saturday of the on ZOOM at 10:00am, All are welcome zoom id 849-9806-6667, p/w-395352-haveing a learnday on December-11-2021-time-12:00pm-4:00pm-ID-849-9806-6667-p/w395352.

New image looking to have in house.

Montco: New Chair for Montco Area, all commitment doing well. Commitment that need literature Fairmount, Malvern, Horsham, Women Space Close. SCI Phoenix they are getting ready to reopen and let the subcommittee in looking at a month from now.

Downtown: three misses at Fairmount due to covid quarantine, no misses at Penn. Leaning day the Chair reached out to PR to do joint one, possibility to reach out unity to make it badminton tournament as well. Will look into availability of space ay shot tower. Update shot tower is not option, plan for April at FDR with other subcommittee involved. Need to contact the Director at Penn Presby the email for contact we have is bouncing back.

West/South/West: No misses looking to in person meeting interim house in January it a Women facility. Report given by Cochair

South/Philly: three facility do well Riverbend have to misses, New Chair for South/Philly, Wedge commitment will put on hold, Joy of living facility Women need help. **Pyramid of Freedom:** haven't done commitment at DRC for months still waiting to hear from the contact person at this facility, North/West give a commitment at Re-Entry; is a man facility looking to have in house meeting no Day.

Claen Acres: All commitment fill with no misses, until we can meet in person the subcommittee will the 3rd sundayof each month (275-856-6387-P/W-123456). H&I flyer will be added to the minutes make announcements at your homegroup, we need a panel member in January 2022 on Wednesday we still have to communicate with the facility.

Old business: Until we are able to meet in person we will continue to meet the 1st Sat of each month @ 9am via zoom ID#: 275-856-6387 Password: 123456 Calling all members within the region who are interested in H&I work! Everyone is welcome to join the WSW area the first Monday of the each month from 7-8:30pm, last 1/2hr dedicated to training on Do's& Don'ts /required to go into facilities. ZOOM ID222673-8711-p/w-052607 It's that time of year when we usually hold our annual H&I RSC Learning Day! In the past we have had great experiences when an area H&I subcommittee within our region hosts the event! Last year we held the event virtually, via the zoom platform, & the turnout was 50+ members! It was a multi-regional event, we covered how to carry the H&I message virtually,& it was a success! We discussed inviting PR, Unity, & Phone Lines to participate in the future learning day to show how we work together in a spirit of selfless service to carry our message! If ANY AREA is interested in hosting PLEASE let us know!

New business: motion made to have our next H&I Subcommittee me

Open Forum; Staff member from Joy of living facility was disappoint with the service they was receiving from the Area it a women facility it long term facility location at 1516 Washington Av. North/West Chair step up to do the commitment still need help, female support, have to be Vaccinated to go in much wear mask might have shown Vaccinated card, if not Vaccinated much wear Mask. Meeting on Thursday night 7:00pm-800pm, **contact North/West Chair Joyce at 267-626-3110** it in house meeting.



Clean Acres Area Unity Committee 12/19/2021

Chair: Debora Co-Chair: Robin Secretary: Robin

Debora opened with Serenity Prayer

Robin read 12th Tradition
Attendees: Debora Robin Phil

Our next event will be December 31st at the Malvern Center, meeting dance and breakfast.

Unity could use support we would like to extend an invitation to any members who would like to get involved with service.

We would like to request \$125.00 for food and decorations.

Robin apologizes for the delay of submitting receipts to John; Robin now has access to scanner/printer. She will make copies at work and email John this week.

Unity Committee continues to meet Wednesday's night @ 7:00 pm to plan our New Year's Eve event.

Meeting ID: 275 856 6387

Passcode: 123456

Phil closed with serenity prayer

Chair Debora B 610-772-7265

cleanacres.unitycommittee@gmail.com

Co- Chair Robin S

484-587-4012



** Please see additional email sent out to all GSR's with the GPRNA Regional Minutes** RD. team is available to come to our area if we are interested in having a workshop.

World has set a up World Donor box asking for contributions of \$10.00 monthly. Go to World Donorbox NA.org

PUBLIC RELATIONS

<u>Chair:</u> Adam S. <u>Co-chair:</u> Ashley K.

Attendees: Adam, Ashley, Gene B.

Public relations met December 19th 2021 at 5:30 PM before the regularly scheduled area service meeting. We don't have much news this month other than continuing to decide which facilities we will be putting flyers up in and continuing to develop our PR presentation format so we can get everyone trained on it. We attended region on December 5th. There we've been practicing PR presentations and discussing the upcoming Phoneline orientation. We were not able to attend the orientation, which was on December 11th at 10am as none of us were available. We will be meeting with Brother James early in January to get some posters from him.

AREA POLICY

NO AREA POLICY REPORT THIS MONTH WAS GIVEN THIS MONTH email address:

cleanacres.policy2021@gmail.com

DECEMBER 2021 AREA LITERATURE

Literature report 12/19/2021

Inventory

-Starting Inventory \$3,216.92 -Less sales. - \$171.58 -Plus order(purchase) + \$0.00

-Current Inventory. \$3,045.34

Banking

-Previous balance. \$2,105.41

-Less purchase - \$0.00 -Less Shipping - \$0.00 -Plus sales(deposit) +\$171.58 -Shipping reimbursement +\$0.00 -Current Balance. **\$2,276.99**

To place a order for literature we will be using the same location as before, the Boscovs parking lot at 4pm on Sunday (12/26/2021). Please text or email me your order using my information below. If I do not confirm any email orders, please call or text me.

THANKS FOR LETTING ME SERVE THIS YEAR!

Thanks!

Kyle D

Literature Chair

610-764-9428

kdomsohn@yahoo.com

DECEMBER 2021 AREA TREASURER REPORT

	December Treasurers Report	
12/19/2021	Ending Balance 11/21/21	\$1,375.89
	Opening Balance 12/19/21	\$1,375.89
	Bank Fee	-\$7.50
	Area Zoom Account 12/2021	-\$15.89
	Literature Shipping	
	H&I Literature	
	PR - Meeting lists	
	Post Office Box	
	Unity	
	GPRSO	-\$254.55
	World Services	-\$254.55
	Deposit	
	Venmo Transfer	\$656.61
		\$1,500.01

I Can't We Can Group	\$34.00
Rick S.	\$157.00
Freedom Bound	\$26.61
Den H.	\$3.00
Find and Feel the Freedom	\$20.00
Give it Away	\$6.00
For Addicts only	\$11.00
Infectious Recovery	\$219.00
KSQ Recovers 2	\$80.00
Drug Free Dub C	\$100.00
Total	\$656.61

^{*} DONATIONS MAY BE MAILED TO: CLEAN ACRES AREA OF NA

PO BOX 58

EXTON, PA, 19341 OR Venmo @Clean-Acres

OLD BIZ:

These are the results from the nominations:

1) Phil D. For Unity co-chair. PASSED

- 2) Ashley K for PR co-chair. PASSED
- 3) Robert S for Literature Chair. PASSED
- 4) Heather B for area Co-Chair PASSED
- 5) Tom D for Policy Chair. PASSED

NEW BIZ:

ALL MOTIONS & NOMINATIONS TO BE VOTED ON BY ALL HG'S!!!!

Nominations:

Nominated by Tom D.

I would like to nominate Stephanie for area convention rep.

She has the required clean time has a sponsor, a home group, a willingness to serve, and has servers on the unity committee.

GROUP REPORTS

<u>-The Foot Works Group</u> Every Friday 8:00pm-9:30pm, Messiah Lutheran Church, 46 W Lancaster AVE, Downingtown PA, 19335. Currently MTG on New Zoom ID:833 0569 6202 REPORT: We are doing well & carrying the message to the addict who still suffers. We are in need of support!! No Donations ANNIVERSARIES: None Chip 908-329-7619 Cmorgensen88@gmail.com

<u>-Give It Away-</u> Every Sunday, @6pm-7:30pm, Lincoln Courts Shopping Center, Malvern Center around back by Revive Studio, close to main road, 225 Lancaster Ave, Frazier PA, *REPORT:* All is well. Attendance is good! We are always looking for new Home Group members. Rusty & Phil will be celebrating anniversaries in January **DONATION:** \$6.00, ANNIVERSARIES:None

<u>-Good Morning Group</u> Every Sat 9am-10:00am. Schuykill Friends Meeting House, 37 N. Whitehorse RD, Phoenixville, PA 19460 *REPORT:* We continue to carry the message every Saturday with 20 -25 people attending. 2 HG members will celebrate anniversaries in Jan. **Donation:**\$154.00 No Anniversaries

- <u>-How & Why It Works-</u> Meets Mon-Fri; 12:00pm-1:00pm @ The Atkinson Shelter (rear) on Diamond Ave, 822 E. Chestnut ST, Coatesville PA, 19320. *REPORT*: We are still meeting virtually (ID# 267 545 797-no pass) Monday thur Friday 12pm-1pm attendance fluctuate from day to day support is always needed. zoom ID# 267-545-797 NO password. No Donation, ANNIVERSARIES: None
- -<u>The HOW Group</u>- Every Tuesday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, Honey Brook United Methodist Church, 4510 Horseshoe PK, Honey Brook PA, *REPORT*: Attendance has been low this past month. We are in need of support No Donation, ANNIVERSARIES: None
- <u>-Just For Today-</u> Every Wednesday 6:00pm-7:00pm, St. Paul's United Church of Christ, 101 Worthington Road, Exton, PA 19341 *REPORT:* Group meets in person; we wear masks and practice social distancing. We have attained a prudent reserve and expect to contribute to area next month. Attendance is good. All are welcome. <u>Anniversaries:</u> TOM P. 38 YEARS!!!!!! & ROB U. 37 YEARS!!!!!!! Donation: None
- <u>-I Can't WE Can</u>- Every Thursday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, ST. Peters Episcopal Church, 121 Church St, Phoenixville PA, *REPORT:* (GSR not present report was submitted) Continuing to carry the Message. Could use support in attendance, averaging around 10 every week. **Donation:** \$34.00 ANNIVERSARIES: None
- <u>-KSQ Recovers2-</u> Every Wednesday, @ 7:30-8:30pm, First Baptist Church, 415 W State St, Kennett Square PA, *REPORT*: Continuing to carry the message weekly! We could use some support as attendance has been all over the place. We want to thank everyone who came out for the Friendsgiving & dessert competition, it was a success! We weren't able to meet prior to area for our business meeting. ANNIVERSARIES: None Donations: None
- -The New Life Group- Every Thursday, @ 7:00-8:30pm, The New Life & Christ Fellowship Church, Enter Parking lot on 5th & Harmony Red door, 1 S 5th Ave, Coatesville PA, *REPORT*: The home group is in need of members; however, our meeting attendance fluctuates. The meeting's attendance ranges from 15-20 people weekly. Donations: None Anniversaries: DEBORA 5 YEARS!!!!!, TARA 4 YEARS!!!!!, & DIETRA 1 YEAR!!!!
- <u>-Recovery On The Hill-</u> Every Sat 10:00am-11:30pm @ Episcopal Church of the Trinity, 323 E Lincoln HWY, Coatesville PA 19320. *REPORT:* we had the pleasure of welcoming 2 new members Charlie B and Lee w. Our attendance has been up and down, but we are still carrying the message **ANNIVERSARIES: ERIC M 4 YEARS!!!!!** No donation
- <u>-Saturday Night Solution</u>-Every Saturday @ 11pm-12:15am, Trinity Assembly Of God Church, 1022 Pottstown Pike, West Chester PA, 19380. *REPORT:* We would like to welcome our new HG member Smedley to the group! We are still in need of support! No donations. No Anniversaries
- -<u>WAIT Group-</u> Every Wednesday 6:00pm- 7:30pm_@ Community Youth & Women's Alliance, 423 E Lincoln HWY, Coatesville PA, 19320 *REPORT:* **REPORT NOT SUBMITTED.** No anniversaries. No donation.

-Infectious Recovery- The afternoon Group meets every day @1pm EST Zoom ID# 722-207-704 , Late Night Group meets every night @ 10pm EST Zoom ID# 867- 161- 320 , The Deeply Rooted Women's Group meets every Sunday at 5pmEST Zoom ID# 868-2537-0461. Fellowshippin Fellas meets every Saturday @ 6pm EST Zoom ID# 845 0642 3836 REPORT: REPORT WAS NOT SUBMITTED No anniversaries, DONATION: None

<u>-Freedom Down in Downingtown-</u> Every Tuesdays @ 7pm-8:15pm, Brandywine Grace Church,40 West Pennsylvania Ave, Downingtown, PA *REPORT*: **REPORT WAS NOT SUBMITTED**. Donations: None <u>ANNIVERSARIES</u>: None

<u>-Spiritual Awakening-</u> Every Sunday 6:00pm-7:30pm, @ Community Youth & Women's Alliance, 423 E Lincoln HWY, Coatesville PA, 19320 *REPORT:* **REPORT WAS NOT SUBMITTED** No Anniversaries No Donations

OPEN FORUM

All Area Subcommittees are meeting before the ASM at 5:30pm same ID & Password as Area, When you join the MTG please click on "Join break out room" & select any subcommittee you would like to attend) ** OUR SUBCOMMITTEES ARE IN DIRE NEED OF SUPPORT! GSR'S THERE IS A FLYER ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL PLEASE SHARE THIS WITH YOUR HOMEGROUP MEMBERS & INCLUDE IT IN YOUR HOMEGROUP ANNOUNCEMENTS!**

- Right now Adam S is printing out meeting list... driving them around to all the Home groups that need them, dropping them off upon request The Area is reimbursing him for the printing costs about \$20.00 every other month.. There is a cheaper, simpler, more sufficient method that we have been using in area, & regional H&I It costs us pennies, It takes the addict to the most up to date meeting info, & it is a convenient size!! Below is a copy of what we have been using, on the back there is a phone list area. What we have done is purchased a case of card stock for \$20.00 & ink to refill the cartridges for \$13.99 We are able to print out four 4X6 Meeting Cards on one sheet of card stock & it takes us just minutes to do it! When the groups need to get literature from Kyle they could pick up a stack of these cards for their home group. If any of the meeting information changes it won't matter because the information on the cards NEVER changes...it takes the addict to the most up to date information that is updated daily. They have been flying like hot cakes in H&I presentations & we haven't even gone through ¼ of the ink or the paper yet & we have printed out & distributed hundreds of copies! PLEASE REVIEW this with your homegroup so your GSR can bring back feedback at Decembers area service body meeting!

STRUGGLING WITH ADDICTION? WE CAN HELP! SOM THIS OF COLOR FOR MAKE A DIFFERENCE IN YOUR RECOVERY PHONE NUMBERS PHONE NUMBERS PHONE NUMBERS PHONE NUMBERS

AND DISCOVER WHAT NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS CAN OFFER YOU! A member shared that we have a responsibility to fill our trusted servant responsibilities & if things do happen to come up we should be transparent with the GSR's. Region is 6 times a year & we have had no representation with our RCM's the past 3 regions. We are missing out on a lot of information & changes that are going on right now in our fellowship. Our regional IT special worker & IT subcommittee have created a really cool regional meeting search dial in program! Its called the YAP. (There was a demonstration of this sent out in the email with the regional minutes) The purpose of the YAP is to dial a # & have options to speak with someone from the helpline, or request that the local & closest meeting information be texted to your phone right from the BMLT. This is a really cool tool & is ready to launch right now! The CAR report just came out & there was a duplicate entry that was sent out in the SPAD approval draft (Correct entry was emailed our earlier in the month). If we don't have representation at region the information stops at area & does not flow both ways through our service structure.

- A member was disappointed that the phone line orientation days have not been relayed to the members in our area. The policy Chair said she will get information about this as there are more upcoming phone line orientation days in the near future for members who wish to get in service.
- -There was much discussion about the current nomination on the floor for an area convention rep. currently there is no GPRNA convention committee & the region is currently discussing how to disburse the funds. The discussion was do we need to elect a convention rep when there is no regional convention committee for our member to serve on. A Member shared that there are other open positions right now in Clean Acres that need filled before we serve the region.
- A member shared that our area has not done a CAR in a while & now that we have the current CAR out it would be nice to invite the RD team out & host a CAR workshop as an area so groups can work through the current CAR. There was positive discussion about this & the GSR consensus was to have the RCM's reach out the RD team & set up a date for a workshop.
- A member shared that there HG has a discussion about how many terms a trusted servant can serve consecutively. There group believes in serving in the spirit of rotation & wanted to bring attention to the fact that hasn't exactly been happening in our area. The group is going to discuss it more & possibly bring a motion to the floor next month.
- The GSR's requested that the information/flier for MARLCNA be sent out (this was emailed out)
- Rob U offered to help out with the CAR workshop as he serves on the Zonal forum!

-THE SERVICE BODY MTG CLOSED WITH A MOMENT OF SILENCE & THE SERENITY PRAYER!-

CLEAN TIME CELEBRATED THIS MONTH IN CLEAN ACRES WAS 97 YEARS !!! YEAR TO DATE: 842 YEARS!!! CONGRATS! WE DO RECOVER!!!

